Dilly Deblase

From: Cassie Boyd Marsh <cboyd@baileyboyd.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 8:51 AM

To: townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov; asstexecsec@chilmarkma.gov
Subject: Invitation to Participate- FY24 CDBG Regional Grant

Attachments: att09258.htm; att09405.htm; Chilmark Joint Authorization Unsigned.pdf;

PastedGraphic-2.png

Good Morning-

The town of Oak Bluffs is once again the lead community for an FY24 regional CDBG grant application
requesting $1.375 million to benefit the residents of three towns. We would like to provide Chilmark residents
with the opportunity to participate in the housing rehab and childcare programs.

If the town would like to participate again this year please have your Select Board Chair sign the attached form
and email it back to me by March 8th.

There is no cost to the town to participate.
Please don't hesitate to reach out if you have any questions or concerns.
Thanks very much,

Cassie Boyd Marsh

Cassie Boyd Marsh
9 Hillside Road
Scituate, MA 02066
508-430-4499 x1
she/her/hers



